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M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Re: PO 7855

1 message

Ariel Dominguez <ariel.dominguez@organox.com> 12 September 2025 at 15:44
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hello Ryan,
Yes please. If you could send a revised quote my way, | can send you back a revised PO.
Sorry... | got the count wrong. We are looking for 13 oxygenators total for this PO.

| believe we also missed ordering these additional components on previous orders, so we are looking for
an additional 6 blue tees, and 19 barbed connectors.

In total, maybe | please have a revised quote for:
13 Oxygenators w/ the 13 blue tee's

6 additional blue tee's

19 barbed connectors

Thank you,

Ariel Dominguez
Category Buyer
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From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 10:28 AM

To: Ariel Dominguez <ariel.dominguez@organox.com:>
Subject: Re: PO 7855

Hi Ariel
Unfortunately they have not been dispatched yet, we are a bit behind this week due to staff shortages.

The Blue Tee is included in the original order, but the barbed connector is not:
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Would you like me to add the 3 devices and the 13x barbed connectors?

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine

General Manager

VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Fri, 12 Sept 2025 at 15:07, Ariel Dominguez <ariel.dominguez@organox.com> wrote:
Hello Ryan,

| just wanted to follow up to check on the status of this PO, see if it has not shipped yet if there was
any way we could add on 3 more units?

Also, wanted to confirm that the oxygenators come with these components as well? | see them listed
on the quote, but | just wanted to make sure.

Thank you,
Ariel Dominguez
Category Buyer

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7e81c75fe0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1843067397437378171%7Cmsg-f:1843069736930667 ... 2/3


http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/
mailto:ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
mailto:ariel.dominguez@organox.com

12/09/2025, 15:46 Gmail - Re: PO 7855

Organ®©x

m: +13214632374
e: ariel.dominguez@organox.com
Ww: organox.com

OrganOx Inc. is registered in the State of Delaware and registered office at Registered Agents Inc., 8 The Green Suite R, County of Kent,
Dover, DE 19901, USA. OrganOx Inc. is a 100% subsidiary of OrganOx Limited (together “OrganOx”), which is registered in England and
Wales with registration number 06557113 and registered office at 125 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7AW, UK.

This email is confidential and is for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, your use, disclosure,
copying, distribution or alteration of the contents of this message is strictly forbidden. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately. OrganOx will not be liable for any action taken in reliance on the data contained in this e-mail as it may not
have been quality assessed or assured. Email is not a secure method of communication and OrganOx cannot accept responsibility for the
accuracy or completeness of this message or any attachment(s). If verification of this email is sought, please request a hard copy.

To keep up to date with news from OrganOx, please visit our website at www.organox.com

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7e81c75fe0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1843067397437378171%7Cmsg-f:1843069736930667 ... 3/3


tel:+13214632374
mailto:ariel.dominguez@organox.com
https://www.organox.com/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/8+The+Green+Suite+R?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/125+Wood+Street,+London,+EC2V+7AW,+UK?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.organox.com/

